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Kite, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0161
Attachments: DNR - Grants and Aids (19).pdf

From: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 12:20 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Ley, Emily A - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0161

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

Topic: Eliminate the Florence Wild Rivers Interpretive Center
Tracking Code: BBO0O161

SBO Team: AEJ]

SBO Analyst: Ley, Emily - DOA
Phone: 608-266-2213
E-mail: Emily.ley@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370
Priority: Low

Intent:

Eliminate s. 30.255

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanqguage@webapps.wi.gov




Department of Natural Resources
2015-17 Biennial Budget
/3;%_ ‘{% Additional ltems for Consideration
i1

ver neviialization rroundaaton $ )

Ice Age Trail Alliance Forestry Account $74,200
‘Northern Great Lakes Visitor Forestry Account
Center $50,200
Gathering Waters/Natural Forestry :
Resources Foundation Account/Water
: Resources Account $222,400
River Alliance of Wisconsin Water Resources
Account $69,200
Wisconsin Lakes Water Resources
Account $200,000
Florence Wild Rivers GPR
Interpretive Center $22,800

Total . $713,000

B. Other Grants Reductions

Ag nonpoint grants (for non- GPR
bondable practices) $200,000 ' $0
Urban nonpoint grants (for non- ENV SEG
bondable practices) $813,200 $500,000
Total , $1,013,200 $500,000

C. Statutory Changes on Grant Eligibility

Urban Forestry Grants—restrict eligibility requirements to emergency—related
events—emerald ash borer responses, storm damage responss, efc.

COST; - 2015-16 2016-17
Dollars: ($1,213,000) ($1,213,000)
) FTE:
SUGGESTED FUNDING Conservation SEG, Environmental SEG & GPR
SOURCE: .
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State of Wisconsin

P |
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE A
LRB—O4¢§%
RNK:.io. T
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DOA:.......Ley, BB0161 — Eliminate the Florence Wild Rivers Interpretive

Center

FoRr 20152017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

~ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES [~

NAVIGABLE WATERS v

e
Under current law, DNR is required to provide fja $27,000 grant each fiscal year
‘\Fito fund certain fjactivities and the operational costs of the Florence Wild Rivers
Interpretive Center. This bill eliminates the requirement that DNR provide these
grants.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

,

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: 5

2 SEcTION 1. 20.370 (5) (ad) of the statutes is repealed.

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 30.255 of the statutes is repealed.

4 (END)



State of Wisconsin @

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0448/1

RNK:kjf:jm

DOA:...... Ley, BB0161 — Eliminate the Florence Wild Rivers Interpretive

Center

FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

NAVIGABLE WATERS

Under current law, DNR is required to provide a $27,000 grant each fiscal year
to fund certain activities and the operational costs of the Florence Wild Rivers
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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.370 (5) (ad) of the statutes is repealed.

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 30.255 of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



